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Dear Judge Sabath,

Aubust 15, 1948

I bave prepared the snolosed cyaft of a statement in collaborstion
wihh ¥r, Shaw end Mr. Dures, =nd based it, 28 you will ses, upon

rour foreasighted spese

kes on the floor of the House,

As the segezine must go to press temrrw-(kﬂéayi evening, I would
appresiate it, if it agrees with your views, if you wire, eollecs,

to Mr. C.J.Wyle, Suite

903, 114 B, 3284, $t., New York Oity, that

you approve. If you desire to mske any changes, will you plsase

give them or = correct
messengod, marked”pres
the suggeation of Mr.

they esn under no cire

Fhank you very much,

od copy of the statement %o n telegreph
4 colleet™, so we ¢an bear the cost. A%
Shaw I have sent them a sopy wish lnetfuctions thet
wnatandss use it witbhout word from you.

Yours truly,

Harold Woism’;;



